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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First requested ___
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

T0 : PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM : Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE : January 25, 2021 B of T: February 4, 2021
TITLE: Appointment — Plan Commission

SUBMITTED BY: Keith Giagnorio, Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Request for concurrence in the appointment of Anthony Invergo to the Plan Commission filling
the John Mrofcza vacancy until June 2021.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: Funded through employee contributions.

Village Attorney Date
Finance Director Date
Village Manager Date

Submit pc invergo 210024 01212021



MEMO TO : Village Board of Trustees

FROM : Keith T. Giagnorio
Village President

DATE : January 25, 2021

SUBIJECT : Appointment ~ Plan Commission

Request for the concurrence of the Village Board in the appointment of Tony Invergo to
the Plan Commission to fill the John Mrofcza vacancy with a term to June 2021. Please
see attached committee profile.

Your favorable consideration of these requests is appreciated.

/cb

Attachment

Appointment memo pc invergo 01212021



ol

Bauer, Carol

RN

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:26 AM

To: Bauer, Carol v

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Application To Serve on a Board or Committee

Please be cautious

‘This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sendér and
know the content is safe.

Application To Serve on a Board or Committee

Please fill out the application form below and submit it online. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact the Village President's Office at (630) 620-
5712. Thank you.

Applications will be valid for 1 year from submission.

Date: 1/6/2021

Name: Anthony Invergo (Tony)
Address 129 8. Chase Ave.

City Lombard

State "“ IL

Zip Code 60148

Specific committee Planning Comn;ssion

interested in serving on:
Phone: .

Email Address

Employer

Job Title — City Dispatch

Special int;est and/or Reading

abilities:

Professional/civic _ Member of the Lo;bard Loyal Order of the Moose

‘affiliations: 4th Degree member of the Knights of Columbus Council 6090



Length of Lombard 59 years
residency:
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